TITO M. MITTO

Senior Software Engineer

Phone: +254 791 637 863

Email: mordeccai9@gmail.com
Linkedin: tito-mitto-9b2a76b7/

GitHub: TitoMitto

PROFILE

I am a problem solver with attention to detail. In my seven years in the Software Development industry, I've honed my UX, analytical thinking, and collaboration skills. I've also had the opportunity to serve as the lead Mobile Developer at Solutech Limited.

EXPERIENCE

Solutech Limited, Nairobi — Lead Mobile Developer

OCTOBER 2019 - PRESENT

- Lead the team in transitioning our mobile apps from Android and Java to Flutter to facilitate cross platform development. This ensured that the apps run on both android and iOs platforms.
- Created an architecture that allowed us to develop testable and performant mobile apps.
- Created structures to allow the team to work well with other teams and manage their tasks effectively.
- Integrated DevOps into our mobile development process allowing us to release app updates in under a week.
- Came up with the team's best practices and reviewed work from team members.
- Created scripts that helped with the CI/CD process in our apps.

Solutech Limited, Nairobi — Full Stack Developer

NOVEMBER 2017 - MONTH 2019

- Developed both the frontend (ReactJS) and backend (NestJS) of a voting system for our client (Visa Oshwal Community) that allowed 800 of their members to be verified and vote without any concerns. The voting was conducted physically.
- I worked on the backend dashboard (ReactJS) of a property management system that allowed property managers to register their tenants and track their payments.
- I worked on the Admin app of Solutech's main app.

Nobuk, Nairobi — *Software Consultant*

MAY 2022 - JULY 2022

- I created a new structure for Flutter mobile apps at Nobuk that allowed them to ship reliably faster to their new clients.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

JS, TypeScript, Python, Dart, Kotlin, Go, Rust

AWARDS

Team Player of the Year 2020, Solutech Limited

Employee of the Year 2019, Solutech Limited

LANGUAGES

English, Kiswahili

- I rebuilt their app using the new structure which led to an increase in performance and a reduced app size.

Kava, Nairobi — Freelance Developer

SEPTEMBER 2018 - FEB 2019

- I created the web dashboard for the Kava credit scoring system.
- I created an SMS gateway app that allowed transactions done by their tellers to be recorded automatically.

Wrasse, Nairobi — *Software Developer (Part Time)*

MARCH 2019 - JULY 2021

- I developed a sports betting arbitrage app.
- I created an app that aids in last mile delivery called LMD.
- I created a school management system that would send SMS to parents when their children arrived at school and we managed to install it at a school successfully.
- I created an SMS gateway app to reduce costs of sending sms called Charon.

EDUCATION

Web Development, Alison — Professional Certificate

JAN 2017 - MARCH 2017

Web Design, Alison — Diploma

JAN 2017 - MARCH 2017

REFEREES

Alexander Odhiambo — CEO, Solutech	Jani Landman— CEO, Nobuk	Elvis Bando — CEO, Wrasse